
 
 

City of Lawton 
 

Committee on 
Performance Excellence 

 
Special Meeting Agenda 

Lawton City Hall 
212 SW 9th Street 

Lawton, Oklahoma 
73501-3944 

Monday, April 27, 2026 11:00 AM Lawton City Hall 
City Council Conference Room  

Meeting Called to Order 
"Official action can only be taken on items listed on the agenda. As a recommending body, the 
Committee may review and discuss agenda items, propose and enact floor amendments, and then 
choose to make a recommendation to the City Council or provide direction to the City Manager 
or the City Clerk. The Committee may also defer items for further review, refer matters to the 
City Attorney, or send items to standing committees, boards, commissions, or authorities for 
additional study. In some cases, items may be postponed to a later date or removed from the 
agenda entirely." 

Statement of Compliance with Oklahoma Open Meeting Act, 25 O.S. 301-314 

Roll Call 

Introduction of Guests 

Business Items 

1. Consider approving the minutes of the March 6, 2026 meeting. 

2. Receive an update from the City Manager and staff regarding the current 
budget build and incorporation of direction provided in Council Policy 04-08- 
Maximize Taxpayer Value Strategy, specifically the Budget Process and 
Implementation Timeline sections. 

3. Discuss the development of a heat map or similar product to support the 
reporting requirement in Council Policy 13-02- Measurable Metrics and 
Performance Standards. 

4. Discuss and consider approving a one-month focus area of review to be 
presented at the next committee meeting, with the suggested topic being the 
process map of contracts from City Council approval to final signature and 
issuance. 

5. Consider creating a monthly meeting schedule and take action as deemed 
necessary. 

Adjournment 
The City of Lawton encourages participation from all of its citizens. If participation at any 
public meeting is not possible due to a disability, notification to the City Clerk at (580) 581-3305 

Page 1 of 33



at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting is encouraged to make the necessary 
accommodations. The City may waive the 48 hour rule if interpreters for the deaf (signing) is not 
the necessary accommodation." 
 

Page 2 of 33



Item Title: 
Consider approving the minutes of the March 6, 2026 meeting. 
 
Initiator: Donalynn Blazek-Scherler, City Clerk 

Information Source: Donalynn Blazek-Scherler, City Clerk 
 
Background: 
The minutes of the March 6, 2026 have been drafted and are awaiting approval. 
 
Once approved, the minutes will be posted on the City of Lawton's website at 
www.lawtonok.gov. 
 
Correlation to the True North Statement: 
Transparency and Trust 
 
Exhibit: 
Draft Minutes 
 
Key Issues: 
N/A 
 
Funding Source: 
N/A 
 
Recommended Action: 
Approve the minutes of the March 6, 2026 meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 03.06.26 Performance Excellence Minutes 
 
 

Page 3 of 33



  

City of Lawton 
 

Committee on 
Performance Excellence 

 
Minutes 

Lawton City Hall 
212 SW 9th Street 

Lawton, Oklahoma 
73501-3944 

Friday, March 6, 2026 2:00 PM Lawton City Hall- Wayne Gilley 
Auditorium Conference Room  

Meeting Called to Order 
"Official action can only be taken on items listed on the agenda. As a recommending body, the 
Committee may review and discuss agenda items, propose and enact floor amendments, and 
then choose to make a recommendation to the City Council or provide direction to the City 
Manager. The Committee may also defer items for further review, refer matters to the City 
Attorney, or send items to standing committees, boards, commissions, or authorities for 
additional study. In some cases, items may be postponed to a later date or removed from the 
agenda entirely." 
 
Meeting called to order by Chairman Kirby Brown. 
Statement of Compliance with Oklahoma Open Meeting Act, 25 O.S. 301-314 
 
Blazek-Scherler confirmed the notice and agenda were posted in compliance with 
Oklahoma Open Meeting Act, 25 O.S. 301-314. 
Roll Call 
 
Present: 
Councilman - Ward 3 Kirby Brown 
Councilman - Ward 6 Bob Weger 
Councilman - Ward 5 Allan Hampton 
 
Absent: 
Councilman - Ward 2 Taron Epps 
 
Also Present: 
John Ratliff, City Manager 
Donalynn Blazek-Scherler, City Clerk 
Introduction of Guests 
 
George Gill, a citizen, introduced himself. 
Business Items 
 
Chairman Brown made opening remarks stating that the meeting would be limited to 
one hour regardless of whether all agenda items were completed. 

Page 4 of 33



1. Discuss and reiterate the Committee’s purpose and scope in alignment with 
Council Policies 04-08 (Maximize Taxpayer Value Strategy: Cost of Delivery 
of Services Per Capita) and 13-02 (Measurable Metrics and Performance 
Standards). 

 
Chairman Brown stated that, as he read through the two policies and the new 
ordinance, the question that came to him was what had not been carried over from the 
previous two committees. He said that his analysis showed one item that appeared 
different, which was the requirement for a monthly meeting during budget build. He 
stated that this was the only thing he found that did not seem to be directly lifted into the 
new structure and asked whether that “rang a bell” with anyone. Members indicated 
that it did and that they had seen the same language. Chairman Brown stated that, 
other than that, the other documents did not really specify a time cycle, except for the 
language about monthly budget meetings with a group similar to this one. He asked 
whether the current ordinance already gave this committee that authority or whether the 
ordinance would need to be changed to specifically state that the Committee of 
Performance Excellence would be involved in the budget build on a monthly basis. 
 
Ratliff responded that he believed the committee could do that without changing the 
ordinance. He stated that he did not think an ordinance change was necessary, 
although he acknowledged that the issue could be discussed. 
 
Chairman Brown said he was not necessarily advocating for changing the ordinance 
but noted that this was the one thing he saw that was not directly carried over, so he 
wanted opinions on it. 
 
Ratliff then added that he was very thankful the committee had not met until now, 
because staff had nearly completed all of the departmental and authority budget review 
meetings and only had one trust remaining, which he identified as FISTA. He said that 
because of that, he was in a much better position to discuss where things stood than he 
would have been a month earlier. 
 
Chairman Brown responded that this was fair and stated that if they had met earlier, 
Ratliff likely would not have had much of the information he had now. 
 
Hampton then asked whether, when the committee talks about these matters, it would 
be talking about performance, operational matters, or both. He said that metrics are the 
performance part of it, but operational matters tend to bleed into performance. He 
explained that one of the questions he had involved whether the committee would be 
talking about things that make it easier for citizens, and he gave the example of a 
citizen complaint involving a water bill. He said that in a case like that, the outcome 
reflects performance, but the operational side could include whether the person had 
been given a daily usage sheet that would have explained the bill and potentially 
resolved the issue. He stated that he was trying to understand whether the committee 
would be discussing those practical, citizen-facing matters too.  
 

Page 5 of 33



Ratliff responded that the committee could certainly ask about both because its job is 
oversight and making sure the policies are being implemented. He said both 
performance and operational issues were fair game in that context.  
 
Weger then stated that if the committee is going to look at operations, it needs to be 
careful not to overstep its limitations because the City Manager is the one who 
manages the organization.  
 
Chairman Brown agreed and said that was exactly what he had intended to emphasize. 
He stated that the charter of the committee is to review, not direct. He said that the 
committee may offer opinions. 
 
Chairman Brown stated that the committee is not going to go build the water 
department’s metrics and that none of the members are going to direct staff; instead, 
they are going to review what is brought before them and may offer thoughts.  
 
Hampton asked whether Ratliff would be comfortable with suggestions or options from 
the committee.  
 
Ratliff responded that he is comfortable with suggestions. 
2. Discuss whether the replacement of the former Budget and Efficiency 

Committee and Process Oversight Committee with this Committee resulted in 
any responsibilities that should be brought forward and provide direction to 
staff as necessary. 

 
Chairman Brown stated that the only note he had under this item was what he found on 
page 14 of the packet regarding budget workshops. He said that the conclusion 
seemed to be that no motion or formal action was necessary and that the one piece not 
carried over could simply be handled within this committee’s work. He said the 
remaining question would really be how often the committee meets and what it talks 
about. He said he thought that during budget build the work would be cyclical and that 
this may be the committee that eventually goes back to the Council and says, “We’ve 
been through the budget. Here’s our recommendation.”  
 
Hampton responded in agreement, though he said the process had not historically been 
very formal and that what usually happens is that Council members say what their 
opinion is. 
 
Chairman Brown replied that, with the other two committees gone, this is now the only 
committee left that might perform that function, and he asked for comments. 
 
Ratliff said he was fine with that and added that he had really just been ready to start 
talking about implementation of the policies. 
 
Chairman Brown then noted for the record that the conclusion under this item was that 
the budget workshop component would be folded into the committee’s normal 

Page 6 of 33



business.  
 
Hampton asked about whether there was a list of responsibilities from the old 
committees, and Chairman Brown noted that those were in the packet.  
 
Hampton said he wanted it brought up because in the future, if this is the one 
committee that remains, or if things someday have to be broken back apart, it is 
important to know what functions those committees previously served.  
 
Ratliff stated that the old committees functioned separately for a little over a year. He 
also said he personally had not been a fan of the Processes Oversight Committee. 
 
The discussion concluded with Chairman Brown summarizing that the budget 
workshops had been discussed and that the committee concluded the budget workshop 
function would be folded into the normal business of this committee because that was 
the only thing he saw that had not transferred over. 
3. Discuss the status of implementation of Council Policy 13-02 (Measurable 

Metrics and Performance Standards), including Phases One and Two, review 
an example metric construct, and provide direction to staff as deemed 
necessary. 

 
Chairman Brown asked Ratliff how things were going. 
 
Ratliff responded that he thought they were doing extremely well, but he added that it 
had been a challenge to get there because it is not always an easy comparison. He 
explained that, for example, the City Clerk’s Office in Norman handles licensing and 
permits, whereas in Lawton that function is in the Department of Community 
Enrichment, so there had been a lot of back and forth in figuring out where things fit. He 
also said that in some cases Lawton performs functions that its peer cities do not 
perform. He gave the example of the lakes division, stating that Edmond has a lakes 
division, but the other peer cities do not. He said there was at least one other example 
where Lawton and one other city did something that the rest of the peers did not do, 
which made comparison difficult. He explained that to the extent possible, staff 
compared the City to all six peer cities, but in some cases the comparison was simply 
not applicable. 
 
Ratliff then stated that another thing he noticed in the process was that while Norman is 
often held up as the gold standard for many things and does a lot well, when staff was 
told to adopt all of Norman’s metrics, they discovered that some of those metrics were 
not actually measures of efficiency. He gave the example of Norman’s licenses and 
permits department using the number of permits applied for each year as a metric. 
Ratliff said he would submit that this is not a measure of efficiency because the number 
could be high one year and low the next depending on external factors such as the 
economy. He stated that in some departments Norman’s metrics were very good, but in 
others they had to be tweaked a great deal because they were really just number tallies 
and did not measure efficiency. He said that his understanding of the intent behind 

Page 7 of 33



metrics is that they must be measurable and must measure something tied to 
efficiency. He said there was a lot of tweaking that had to occur and that this was not 
simply a matter of taking Norman’s metrics lock, stock, and barrel and implementing 
them across the board. He added that, quite frankly, in many cases Lawton’s existing 
metrics were better than the ones he saw in Norman’s budget. He said that was not 
territorialism, but simply the reality. He explained that in some cases staff implemented 
Norman’s metrics where appropriate, in other cases modified them because they were 
not actually measuring anything, and in still other cases added Norman’s and kept 
Lawton’s too. He said it depended on the department and, in some cases, the division 
within the department. He stated that one of the most eye-opening parts of the process 
was that he had expected a clean adoption of Norman’s metrics across the board, but 
instead found that Lawton often already had better metrics or that Norman’s were not 
truly efficiency measures. 
 
Chairman Brown responded that the policy language did say “Phase One, Norman 
metric adaptation,” which sounded like a blanket instruction. He said that after reading 
that and thinking about it, he told the mayor that they were going to end up with apples, 
grapes, and grapefruit, and that is exactly what Ratliff ran into. 
 
Chairman Brown said that if staff had been successful enough, in the amount of time 
available, to pull together two or three decent metrics at the appropriate level, then he 
thought they had met the standard. He stated that he had read Norman’s budget book 
and that members needed to take his comments with a grain of salt, but in his view 
there is a difference between measures of efficiency and measures of effectiveness 
and they are not the same. He said he thought most of Norman’s measures were not 
very robust.  
 
Hampton then added that Brown’s analogy was accurate because a grapefruit and an 
orange may look similar, but when you dig into them there are real differences, and he 
said that sounded like what staff had done. He commended Ratliff and staff for digging 
deep enough to realize that things that looked similar were in fact not the same. 
 
Ratliff then said the City had spent a lot of time on the effort and noted that one 
employee, Kella Bertoch in Public Works, had spent 120 hours comparing the six 
divisions in public utilities to the six divisions in peer cities and had gathered all of that 
data together. He said it was impressive and that they had knocked it out of the park. 
He stated that this is the kind of work that sounds smooth when it is described at a high 
level, but when you get into it, it is not smooth at all because municipalities are 
structured differently and do things differently. He said there was a lot of energy and 
effort spent figuring out where functions belonged for comparison purposes. 
 
Hampton responded by relating it to another field and said that when systems are built 
differently, the numbers and methods are different too, so the underlying work matters.  
 
Ratliff agreed and added that Blazek-Scherler and Finance Director Chandra Yound 
had also done a great job of standardizing the metrics so they all look the same, are 

Page 8 of 33



uniform across the board, and all measure something. He stated that all of those 
metrics would be incorporated into the budget document. 
 
The discussion then turned to Phase Two and the OML component. Brown said he was 
making an assumption because he had not seen anything from OML that had even 
started.  
 
Ratliff noted that the City had already done initial training, and that since then he had 
met with every single department and conducted additional training with directors, 
deputy directors, and administrative staff. He said that from his perspective, they had 
met the internal training portion of the phase. Ratliff then said that before he forgot, he 
wanted to add that one of the implementation requirements in Council Policy 4-08 is 
that each department will be at or below the peer six, and he stated plainly that this is 
not going to happen. He said he had already given the mayor a heads up that Police 
would not be there. 
 
Chairman Brown responded that fundamentally the City had just now built the data and 
is nowhere near being able to answer that question with accuracy yet. 
 
Ratliff replied that, in reality, only about three or four departments are over and 
everyone else is under. He said that Police is likely to be the most offending department 
because Lawton has 176 police officers, which is about the same as Norman even 
though Norman has roughly 40,000 more people, so the per capita comparison is off. 
He stated there are historical reasons Lawton has more police and that he did not think 
there would be the political appetite to cut police officers. He added that the City is 
going to look at how it handles some non-uniform positions, giving the examples of a 
police motor sergeant and two uniformed officers who sit at the front desk, along with 
another non-police-role position. He said those may be converted into non-police 
positions because it would be cheaper. 
 
Chairman Brown said that, fundamentally, this first iteration allows the City to see itself 
and kind of see the comparison, and that if the City simply shows what it has, the 
requirement cannot really be met at the first point until there is another year of data 
collection and a better understanding. He said that if a department is above or below 
the peer standard, the answer should simply be written justification explaining why, 
because there will be more discussion to come.  
 
Ratliff agreed and said some of that justification would come from the feedback staff 
receives. He then identified another department that is over the per capita threshold, 
which is the City Clerk’s Office. Ratliff said there is a very good reason for that and 
stated that the City has 65 committees, which is more than double the next closest 
peer, Norman, which has 29. He said that means lots of meetings and lots of minutes, 
which generates more work for the Clerk’s Office.  
 
Chairman Brown and others agreed that made sense as a justification.  
 

Page 9 of 33



Ratliff then highlighted the City Attorney’s Office, stating that it is about half a million 
dollars above the peer average in per capita spending because the City gets a lot more 
lawsuits. He said peer cities average around seven and Lawton has twelve, so the City 
has to put more money into the City Attorney’s professional services account to 
respond to petitions, litigation, and lawsuits. He stated that this is another example of a 
unique Lawton condition that makes the City different. 
 
Chairman Brown said his only note under Item 3 was that staff had done Phase One as 
best they could, but that there had been no activity from OML, so he would not hold 
staff to Phase Two if they could not do anything about it. He stated that the committee 
could simply leave it there unless and until OML actually indicates interest and starts 
doing something. He asked whether a vote was needed, and it was discussed that a 
vote was not necessary unless the committee wanted to make a motion. 
 
Chairman Brown then summarized that under Item 3, OML activity is indefinite because 
there has been no outside movement. 
4. Discuss the status of implementation of Council Policy 4-08 (Maximize 

Taxpayer Value Strategy: Cost of Delivery of Services Per Capita) including 
training requirements, real-time verification development, and budget build 
and provide direction to staff as deemed necessary. 

 
Chairman Brown then stated that one thing they had not yet discussed was the real-
time verification development requirement, which he said is clearly stated in the policy. 
He said the Council should be able to get some kind of real-time information and 
introduced the term “heat map.” He asked whether staff was familiar with that concept 
and described it as a strategy where the top three metrics out of each division are 
identified as critical delivery items and codified into some kind of website or 
spreadsheet with a color code such as red, green, or yellow. He gave an example 
involving the installation of water meters and said that if the goal was ten per week, the 
annual goal would be 520. If performance went above the target by a certain margin, 
that would be a gold star; if it dropped below the range, that would show as a problem; 
and if it stayed within the band, it would remain green. He asked whether that made 
sense. Ratliff said it did. 
 
Ratliff then said that his plan on that issue had been different and that he could not 
remember the exact policy wording. He thought it might refer to monthly or quarterly 
reporting, but Chairman Brown interjected that the one he had just read referred to real-
time verification within 72 hours, something active that Council could pull up. Chairman 
Brown acknowledged that this is a hard requirement, but said it can be looked at in a 
different manner and that the City has to figure out what to measure, how to measure it, 
what it is doing, and what the critical items are that Council actually needs. He 
suggested that helping define that may be part of the charter of this group. Ratliff 
responded that he would have thought Council itself would provide that direction by 
saying which things it really cares about. Chairman Brown said that could also be the 
charter of this committee, to make a recommendation to Council on what the critical 
items are that should be on a spreadsheet or dashboard. He then asked Blazek-

Page 10 of 33



Scherler if he was reading the policy correctly. Blazek-Scherler responded that the 
language is specific to documentation on budget submission and not necessarily 
metrics, and that she had not read it to mean that within 72 hours the City must provide 
data on a metric. Chairman Brown then reworded his thought and said perhaps what is 
needed is a heat map current within 72 hours, rather than literal real-time access to 
everything. 
 
Hampton said some of that has to be done from the standpoint that categories cover 
different areas and that the deeper you go, the more detail there is. He said a heat map 
can include all detail or it can be very general, and that the real question is what is 
critical. Brown responded that not everything can be done within 72 hours, but there 
can be a priority of what is pertinent. He used the utility bill as an example and said he 
had recently been looking at landfill and sanitation, taking the sanitation charge and 
multiplying it by the number of bills to get into the ballpark. He said the point is that on 
the utility bill there are several components, but when citizens talk about it they usually 
focus on water, so a heat map might only need to focus on the critical part, such as 
water. He said Council is not going to be asking for obscure details but will want the key 
measures it has to answer for. Chairman Brown then said that this ties back to one 
point he did not know whether the committee had picked up, namely that there is 
specification in the ordinance regarding development of real-time verification for the 
Council, though it does not specify exactly how to do it. He said he may not have stated 
it well, but his point was that Council should be able to log in somewhere and pull up a 
key measure such as water flow, and the information should be current within 72 hours. 
He said one thing the committee may need to do is help scope what that is supposed to 
mean, and that this is probably something the group would take back to the Council. 
 
Ratliff said that was fine, but that he had read the language more as “show your work” 
when you are doing a presentation rather than as a requirement for a heat map or 
dashboard. Chairman Brown said staff should study the issue and, if clarification is 
needed, it can be worked out. Ratliff replied that he is going to need clarification 
because he needs Council to tell him what it wants so he can think of a technical 
solution. Blazek-Scherler then said that if the City ends up getting Laserfiche, she may 
already have a solution because she could create subfolders of information that 
departments populate, and while it would not be a graphic heat map, it would provide a 
place for Council to go to get information. She said that if departments knew what to put 
into those folders, the information could be accessible to Council at any time. Brown 
said that would work. Hampton added that if departments are already providing 
information to Council, that same information could readily be made available when 
someone comes in asking questions. Brown stated that the groundwork the committee 
is laying will eventually lead to the larger question of how to show that Lawton is the 
most efficient city in Oklahoma. He referenced Lean Six Sigma and said the City is 
setting the stage for that kind of future work, though he was not saying to do that now. 
 
Ratliff then raised a concern about how far this is going to go. He said that if a citizen 
calls and says they are being overcharged on a water bill, the answer cannot be that 
Council gets access to all of Utility Billing’s database to go look up an individual citizen. 

Page 11 of 33



He said he felt like there can be a constant thirst for more and more data, and that the 
City does not need all of that. Brown agreed and said Council does not need all of the 
information. He said there are probably only two or three key metrics per department 
that are needed to articulate whether the City is operating efficiently, and if departments 
have more than that they are probably wasting time. Ratliff agreed and said some of 
those metrics already exist, such as water levels in tanks or lakes, which staff can pull 
up on an app, but that is different from opening up all underlying systems. Brown 
responded that once the initial thrust of work is done, a database of information already 
exists, and the ongoing task is more maintenance and updating. He then said that, from 
his experience in large organizations, some policy language like this is simply not 
practical if fully implemented, because eventually you have to hire people to support it. 
He stated that if the City turns itself totally loose on this, it can crush the organization, 
and that is not what they are going to do. 
5. Discuss the timeline and procedure for reporting Committee updates and 

recommendations to the City Council and take action as deemed necessary. 
 
Chairman Brown then stated that one thing they had not yet discussed was the real-
time verification development requirement, which he said is clearly stated in the policy. 
He said the Council should be able to get some kind of real-time information and 
introduced the term “heat map.” He asked whether staff was familiar with that concept 
and described it as a strategy where the top three metrics out of each division are 
identified as critical delivery items and codified into some kind of website or 
spreadsheet with a color code such as red, green, or yellow. He gave an example 
involving the installation of water meters and said that if the goal was ten per week, the 
annual goal would be 520. If performance went above the target by a certain margin, 
that would be a gold star; if it dropped below the range, that would show as a problem; 
and if it stayed within the band, it would remain green. He asked whether that made 
sense. Ratliff said it did. 
 
Ratliff then said that his plan on that issue had been different and that he could not 
remember the exact policy wording. He thought it might refer to monthly or quarterly 
reporting, but Chairman Brown interjected that the one he had just read referred to real-
time verification within 72 hours, something active that Council could pull up. 
 
Chairman Brown acknowledged that this is a hard requirement, but said it can be 
looked at in a different manner and that the City has to figure out what to measure, how 
to measure it, what it is doing, and what the critical items are that Council actually 
needs. He suggested that helping define that may be part of the charter of this group.  
 
Ratliff responded that he would have thought Council itself would provide that direction 
by saying which things it really cares about. 
 
Chairman Brown said that could also be the charter of this committee, to make a 
recommendation to Council on what the critical items are that should be on a 
spreadsheet or dashboard. He then asked Blazek-Scherler if he was reading the policy 
correctly.  

Page 12 of 33



 
Blazek-Scherler responded that the language is specific to documentation on budget 
submission and not necessarily metrics, and that she had not read it to mean that within 
72 hours the City must provide data on a metric.  
 
Chairman Brown then reworded his thought and said perhaps what is needed is a heat 
map current within 72 hours, rather than literal real-time access to everything. 
 
Hampton said some of that has to be done from the standpoint that categories cover 
different areas and that the deeper you go, the more detail there is. He said a heat map 
can include all detail or it can be very general, and that the real question is what is 
critical.  
 
Hampton stated that not everything can be done within 72 hours, but there can be a 
priority of what is pertinent. He used the utility bill as an example and said he had 
recently been looking at landfill and sanitation, taking the sanitation charge and 
multiplying it by the number of bills to get into the ballpark. He said the point is that on 
the utility bill there are several components, but when citizens talk about it they usually 
focus on water, so a heat map might only need to focus on the critical part, such as 
water. He said Council is not going to be asking for obscure details but will want the key 
measures it has to answer for. 
 
Chairman Brown then said that this ties back to one point he did not know whether the 
committee had picked up, namely that there is specification in the ordinance regarding 
development of real-time verification for the Council, though it does not specify exactly 
how to do it. He said he may not have stated it well, but his point was that Council 
should be able to log in somewhere and pull up a key measure such as water flow, and 
the information should be current within 72 hours. He said one thing the committee may 
need to do is help scope what that is supposed to mean, and that this is probably 
something the group would take back to the Council. 
 
Ratliff said that was fine, but that he had read the language more as “show your work” 
when you are doing a presentation rather than as a requirement for a heat map or 
dashboard. 
 
Chairman Brown said staff should study the issue and, if clarification is needed, it can 
be worked out. 
 
Ratliff replied that he is going to need clarification because he needs Council to tell him 
what it wants so he can think of a technical solution.  
 
Blazek-Scherler then said that if the City ends up getting Laserfiche, she may already 
have a solution because she could create sub-folders of information that departments 
populate, and while it would not be a graphic heat map, it would provide a place for 
Council to go to get information. She said that if departments knew what to put into 
those folders, the information could be accessible to Council at any time.  

Page 13 of 33



 
Ratliff said that would work.  
 
Hampton added that if departments are already providing information to Council, that 
same information could readily be made available when someone comes in asking 
questions. 
 
Brown stated that the groundwork the committee is laying will eventually lead to the 
larger question of how to show that Lawton is the most efficient city in Oklahoma. He 
referenced Lean Six Sigma and said the City is setting the stage for that kind of future 
work, though he was not saying to do that now. 
 
Ratliff then raised a concern about how far this is going to go. He said that if a citizen 
calls and says they are being overcharged on a water bill, the answer cannot be that 
Council gets access to all of Utility Billing’s database to go look up an individual citizen. 
He said he felt like there can be a constant thirst for more and more data, and that the 
City does not need all of that. 
 
Hampton agreed and said Council does not need all of the information. 
 
Brown said there are probably only two or three key metrics per department that are 
needed to articulate whether the City is operating efficiently, and if departments have 
more than that they are probably wasting time. 
 
Ratliff agreed and said some of those metrics already exist, such as water levels in 
tanks or lakes, which staff can pull up on an app, but that is different from opening up 
all underlying systems.  
 
Hampton responded that once the initial thrust of work is done, a database of 
information already exists, and the ongoing task is more maintenance and updating. He 
then said that, from his experience in large organizations, some policy language like 
this is simply not practical if fully implemented, because eventually you have to hire 
people to support it.  
 
Chairman Brown stated that in his own experience he has seen organizations crushed 
by over implementation of this kind of work. He said that employees already spend a 
large percentage of their time doing training and other non-core work, and if too much 
additional structure is added, the City will break its own organization. He said that was 
his first caution to the mayor.  
 
Ratliff responded by saying that, for the benefit of everyone in the room, this has been a 
monumental lift. He said a lot of data and a lot of staff time went into it and that from an 
elected official perspective there is no way to fully know how much time was involved. 
He said this was not easy and not simply a matter of cutting and pasting Norman’s 
metrics. He stated that he can already see the buckling in the organization and asked 
that the committee be cognizant of the fact that Lawton has 851 employees and large 

Page 14 of 33



organizations do not turn on a dime. He said the City is doing things at warp speed 
compared to how municipalities normally move, and that while it briefs easily when 
people hear “we’ll just do that,” the reality is very different up close. 
 
Chairman Brown responded that he acknowledged that concern and said that if anyone 
thinks this is a lot, it is nothing compared to what process mapping and full Lean Six 
Sigma implementation would entail. He said he had already told his own bosses that he 
would not break his organization to do this kind of work, but that there is a happy 
medium. He stated that the City is in the middle of a culture change right now, because 
people are thinking differently, and that if staff has gotten as far as it has and 
incorporated some of this into the budget, then kudos to them because it was hard. He 
said refinement takes time and that it is a two- to three-year journey to get this to where 
it is usable. 
 
Ratliff then raised another concern. He said his organization does not get the benefit of 
learning because last year was the first time the City implemented metrics, so he did 
not even get through a full budget cycle using those metrics, learning from them, 
adapting them, and making recommendations before a different set of standards was 
imposed.  
 
Chairman Brown responded that this was interesting because he had gone back and 
read those quarterly metrics from a year ago and thought they were pretty good. 
 
Ratliff said exactly, and that he did not even get a chance to have that system in place 
for a year before he was told to stop doing that and do something else.  
 
Chairman Brown replied that maybe the committee can help with that.  
 
Ratliff said that would be wonderful.  
 
Hampton added that this can become burdensome and impractical if the City loses 
sight of its priority, which is to run a city and provide services. He said the City needs to 
prioritize the primary services it provides and then pick only the metrics that matter for 
the clientele being served, because that is what is going to come up. He said the point 
is to structure metrics around the highest amount of service possible, which usually 
means helping a citizen understand that things are okay.  
 
Ratliff and Brown both indicated agreement with the concern and the need to keep this 
practical. 
 
Blazek-Scherler offered Chairman Brown assistance in creating a heat map that shows 
one or two metrics for each department that Council can view at any given time. 
 
Chairman Brown said that the only thing he would ask is that, as staff is building the 
metrics for the budget, it give some consideration to picking one or two critical items 
and building a simplistic map so the committee and Council can look at them in red, 

Page 15 of 33



green, or yellow form. He used an example of water produced every day and said it 
could be as simple as a small PowerPoint chart with a circle that says water and shows 
green. He said he did not need to know every detail, only the one critical thing, and that 
the point was to start thinking about how to do that and, by the time the budget is 
reached, pick those items for the next fiscal year.  
 
Ratliff said that was fair. 
 
Chairman Brown asked whether the group was okay with thinking through it that way, 
and the members indicated they were. 
6. Discuss the Committee’s meeting cycle and scheduling approach and take 

action as deemed necessary. 
 
Chairman Brown then said that in terms of a timeline for recommendations to City 
Council, the only thing he knows the committee may need to come back to Council with 
is clarification on whether, if budget build is considered part of the committee’s work, 
the committee would somehow be involved in budget workshops. He asked Ratliff if 
that was the intent or not.  
 
Ratliff responded that normally the City does budget workshops at special meetings of 
the full Council and that there are usually four of them covering revenues, expenditures, 
CIP, and one other category he could not recall at the moment. He said that has proved 
efficient in the past. Ratliff then explained this year’s timeline and said he is going to 
bring a water rate study to Council, first through the Fee Committee, and recommend a 
water rate increase. He also said he will bring a general fee increase to make up for 
losses and annual inflation. He said he plans to split those up rather than bring them at 
the same time. He then stated that he submits the preliminary budget first and then 
does the budget workshops, but he also noted that once he gets a thumbs up or 
thumbs down on his spending measures, that is when he moves forward.  
 
Chairman Brown asked who gives him that, and Ratliff said the Council does, with the 
Fee Committee making a recommendation and the Council taking the formal action. 
 
Chairman Brown then asked Ratliff what he sees as the role of this committee. 
 
Ratliff replied that he sees it as an oversight committee to make sure he is 
implementing the two Council policies, with the possible exception of the 72-hour 
verification issue that had been discussed that day.  
 
Chairman Brown said the City is not there yet because the metrics are not yet fully built 
by division, vetted, and analyzed with department heads to determine what is most 
critical. He said that means the City cannot be there yet.  
 
Ratliff said exactly, but the City will get there. He said that is why he saw the committee 
as an oversight committee, but if the committee wanted to do budget workshops first, 
that could be discussed.  

Page 16 of 33



 
Chairman Brown asked Ratliff what he wanted and needed. 
 
Ratliff responded that he would prefer to do the budget workshops in front of the 
Council as a whole. 
 
Chairman Brown responded then the budget workshops will not be the purview of this 
committee and what was in the old structure should revert to the responsibility of the full 
Council. He then asked Hampton if he was okay with that. Hampton indicated he was. 
 
Hampton then added that while everyone keeps using the word oversight, there is also 
a component of oversight where communication goes both ways and it becomes a 
team effort. He said that in his mind oversight should include feedback and 
conversation about how things are working, not just a one-way report to Council. He 
said he does not see it as “we’re the boss, you tell us what you’ve done,” but rather as 
all of them talking about it from their perspectives to make the City more efficient and 
improve service through standard operating procedures.  
 
Chairman Brown said he understood, though, that this means the committee should 
stay within its purview and ignore the budget portion other than the metrics contained 
inside the budget. He said their portion is not to grade the budget but to help create 
how effectiveness or efficiency is measured within what is being presented. He noted 
that if you read through these materials, you can turn them any way you want, so he 
wanted the discussion on the record to make clear that the committee is not going to sit 
through five budget meetings. Instead, it is going to look at the metrics.  
 
Hampton said that in the past budget workshops were often just Council saying it did 
not like something and wanted it fixed, but this should be more of a team effort where 
feedback is provided.  
 
Chairman Brown then summarized that the important note out of the discussion is 
clarification that the committee’s role in the budget build process is clear: it will look at 
the metrics incorporated into the budget, but the broader budget workshops stay with 
the full Council. He said if that interpretation does not make sense later, staff should 
come back to the committee. 
 
Chairman Brown asked about the committee’s meeting cycle. He said that if the old 
language regarding budget meetings were applied, this would result in some kind of 
monthly budget cadence, but he asked what the need is for this committee specifically.  
 
Ratliff responded that he thought the committee should probably meet every month until 
the budget is passed. 
 
Chairman Brown said he was fine with that. 
 
Ratliff then suggested that when the committee meets in a month, they could do a 

Page 17 of 33



deeper dive on the departments that will not comply with the standard of being at or 
below the peer per capita rate and discuss why they are not there. 
 
Chairman Brown asked whether the members saw that as a worthwhile discussion, and 
Hampton said he thought more information exchange like that would be useful. 
 
Hampton agreed and said that would give them a more clear parameter of what needs 
to be tied up before the budget is finalized.  
 
Chairman Brown stated that he and Blazek-Scherler work the agenda items and that 
they will start with the departments already identified. He said that if staff has gotten 
anywhere near putting together some kind of Council update, PowerPoint, or website-
style item, that would also be fine to look at. 
 
Chairman Brown added that he had reviewed Norman’s metrics for Legal and found 
that out of the long list there was really only one true metric and the rest were tasks. 
Chairman Brown said that is where the City is headed: sorting out what is a metric of 
efficiency or effectiveness and what is just a task. He concluded that the real question 
is what critical things the City delivers as services to the citizens, and that is what this 
process ultimately needs to answer. 
 
At the close of discussion, Chairman Brown summarized that the committee had 
covered all agenda items, had no motions it needed to make other than adjournment, 
and hoped Ratliff felt that he had support from the committee and that the committee 
was not going to deviate out of the oversight role. He further stated that he thought the 
committee is the “broker of rationality” between the mayor’s expectations and what staff 
can reasonably implement, and he said that on the OML issue the committee had 
effectively given an indefinite waiver because OML had not acted. He added that, in his 
opinion, OML should be coming to the City, not the other way around.  
 
Ratliff then stated that what the City is doing is “killing it”. 
 
Brown stated that eventually they will have something that says this is how the City 
does business. 
Adjournment 
The City of Lawton encourages participation from all of its citizens. If participation at any 
public meeting is not possible due to a disability, notification to the City Clerk at (580) 581-
3305 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting is encouraged to make the necessary 
accommodations. The City may waive the 48 hour rule if interpreters for the deaf (signing) is 
not the necessary accommodation." 
 
Motion by Allan Hampton, Second by Bob Weger, to adjourn. AYE: Kirby Brown, Bob 
Weger, Allan Hampton. NAY: None. Motion Passed. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:01PM. 

 

Page 18 of 33



Item Title: 
Receive an update from the City Manager and staff regarding the current budget build and 
incorporation of direction provided in Council Policy 04-08- Maximize Taxpayer Value 
Strategy, specifically the Budget Process and Implementation Timeline sections. 
 
Initiator: Kirby Brown, Councilman - Ward 3 

Information Source: John Ratliff, City Manager 
 
Background: 
The City Manager and staff will provide an update on the development of the upcoming fiscal 
year budget, including how direction from Council Policy 04-08, the Maximize Taxpayer Value 
Strategy, is being incorporated into the process. 
 
Council Policy 04-08 establishes a data-driven approach to budgeting that emphasizes 
benchmarking operational costs on a per capita basis against peer cities to ensure efficiency 
while maintaining service levels . This update will include discussion of the policy’s Budget 
Process provisions, including the development of departmental spending limits and the alignment 
of the overall budget with projected revenues, as well as progress toward meeting the 
Implementation Timeline. 
 
Correlation to the True North Statement: 
Efficiency 
 
Exhibit: 
Council Policy 04-08 
 
Key Issues: 
N/A 
 
Funding Source: 
N/A 
 
Recommended Action: 
Receive an update and provided direction as necessary. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 04-08 Council Policy - Maximize Taxpayer Value Strategy-Cost of Delivery of Services 

Per Capita As Compared to Peer Cities 
 
 

Page 19 of 33



Page 20 of 33



Page 21 of 33



Page 22 of 33



Page 23 of 33



Page 24 of 33



Item Title: 
Discuss the development of a heat map or similar product to support the reporting requirement in 
Council Policy 13-02- Measurable Metrics and Performance Standards. 
 
Initiator: Kirby Brown, Councilman - Ward 3 

Information Source: Donalynn Blazek-Scherler, City Clerk 
 
Background: 
At the March 6, 2026 committee meeting, discussion included the development of a heat map or 
similar visual tool to enhance the presentation and transparency of performance metrics. A heat 
map would provide a simplified, at-a-glance view of departmental performance, allowing 
Council and staff to quickly identify trends, areas of success, and opportunities for improvement. 
 
This item is for a status update on the development and implementation of a heat map or similar 
reporting tool to support the reporting requirements outlined in Council Policy 13-02 and 
improve the accessibility and usability of performance data for decision-making. 
 
Correlation to the True North Statement: 
Efficiency; Transparency and Trust 
 
Exhibit: 
Council Policy 13-02; Sample Heat Map 
 
Key Issues: 
N/A 
 
Funding Source: 
N/A 
 
Recommended Action: 
Receive an update and provide direction as necessary. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 13-02 Council Policy - Measurable Metrics and Performance Standards 
 
 

Page 25 of 33



Page 26 of 33



Page 27 of 33



Page 28 of 33



Page 29 of 33



Page 30 of 33



Item Title: 
Discuss and consider approving a one-month focus area of review to be presented at the next 
committee meeting, with the suggested topic being the process map of contracts from City 
Council approval to final signature and issuance. 
 
Initiator: Kirby Brown, Councilman - Ward 3 

Information Source: Kirby Brown, Councilman - Ward 3, Donalynn Blazek-Scherler, City 
Clerk 
 
Background: 
As part of the Committee’s ongoing role in promoting operational efficiency and organizational 
improvement, it is within the purview of the Committee to establish focus areas of review for 
detailed evaluation. This approach allows the Committee to take a more in-depth look at specific 
City processes, with the goal of improving transparency, identifying inefficiencies, and ensuring 
alignment with the City’s service and performance expectations. 
 
For the upcoming month, the suggested focus area is the process map of contracts from the time 
of City Council approval to final signature and issuance. This review would examine each step in 
the post-approval process, including routing, required signatures, coordination between 
departments, and final execution, in order to identify opportunities for increased efficiency, 
clarity, and timeliness. 
 
This item allows the Committee to discuss and consider approval of the proposed focus area 
 
Correlation to the True North Statement: 
Efficiency 
 
Exhibit: 
None 
 
Key Issues: 
N/A 
 
Funding Source: 
N/A 
 
Recommended Action: 
Approve a one-month focus area of review. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Contract Signature Process Map 
 
 

Page 31 of 33



Starting 17 Days Before Each Council Meeting:

Departments:
Submit 

Contract for 
Legal Review

City Attorney:
Legal Review 
& Revisions

Departments:
Upload to 
CivicPlus for 
Approvals

Departments:
Deliver 
contracts 
signed by 

outside party 
and Finance 
to City Clerk

City Clerk:
Create 

summary of 
actions

City Clerk:
Prepare 

Documents & 
Tab Signatures

City Attorney:
City Attorney’s 

Signature

City Clerk:
Mayor’s 
Signature

City Clerk: 
Attest & Seal

City Clerk:
Scan and 
upload 

documents to 
shared folder

Departments:
Provide 
executed 

contracts to 
outside parties

Starting the Day After Each Council Meeting:

Page 32 of 33



Item Title: 
Consider creating a monthly meeting schedule and take action as deemed necessary. 
 
Initiator: Kirby Brown, Councilman - Ward 3 

Information Source: Kirby Brown, Councilman - Ward 3 
 
Background: 
As the Committee continues to establish its structure and workflow, consideration of a regular 
meeting schedule will help ensure consistency in operations, timely review of focus areas, and 
alignment with ongoing City initiatives. Establishing a monthly meeting schedule may also 
improve coordination with staff, provide predictability for agenda planning, and support the 
Committee’s ability to effectively carry out its responsibilities. 
 
This item allows the Committee to discuss the potential creation of a recurring monthly meeting 
schedule and to take any action deemed necessary to formalize that schedule. 
 
Correlation to the True North Statement: 
Efficiency; Transparency and Trust 
 
Exhibit: 
None 
 
Key Issues: 
N/A 
 
Funding Source: 
N/A 
 
Recommended Action: 
Create a monthly meeting schedule. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
None 
 
 

Page 33 of 33


	A Meeting Called to Order
	B Statement of Compliance with Oklahoma Open Meeting  Act, 25 O.S. 301-314
	C Roll Call
	D Introduction of Guests
	E Business Items
	1. Consider approving the minutes of the March 6, 202
	AIC
	03.06.26 Performance Excellence Minutes

	2. Receive an update from the City Manager and staff 
	AIC
	04-08 Council Policy - Maximize Taxpayer Value Strategy-Cost of Delivery of Services Per Capita As Compared to Peer Cities

	3. Discuss the development of a heat map or similar p
	AIC
	13-02 Council Policy - Measurable Metrics and Performance Standards

	4. Discuss and consider approving a one-month focus a
	AIC
	Contract Signature Process Map

	5. Consider creating a monthly meeting schedule and t
	AIC


	F Adjournment

